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TO:

FROM:

RE:

MEMORANDUM

8F Ol 1
September 25, 2000 VUOEP 25 PHI2: 06

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS)fVZ%& ZVZ/
DOCKET NO. 001123-TI - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE NO. 7419 BY
CONCENTRIC CARRIER SERVICES, INC., EFFECTIVE 7/31/00.

1724 -PAA

Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER CANCELING

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE, to be issued in the

above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 3)
FRB/anc

Attachment

cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Pruitt)
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MEMORANDUM

October 20, 2000
RECUHLS AND

REPORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS) ‘ 6_{1?,
RE: DOCKET NO. 001123-TI - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE NO. 7419 BY
CONCENTRIC CARRIER SERVICES, INC., EFFECTIVE 7/31/00.

/97‘7‘(ﬁ§

Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be issued in the above-

referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)
FRB/anc

Attachment

cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Pruitt)

T 001123co.frb

SQC\M\M\ C‘b ‘




